
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
9/18/17 

 

TO: Dr. Linos, Mary, Jack, Anthony, Neil, Caleb 

FROM: Patrick 

SUBJECT: Status report for week 9/12/17 - 9/18/17 

 

 • RED FLAGS:  

None 

 

• ISSUES:   

Getting code base up to GitHub 

Determine whether to remain with MLab or migrate to Firebase 

     

 

• ACCOMPLISHMENTS (Beginning of semester through 9/18/17): 
 

9/11/2017 

• Met with Dr. Devine to introduce group and go over initial issues to work on 

 

 9/13/2017 

Finalized roles within group, downloaded necessary software functionality and began 

familiarizing selves with functionality 

 

9/18/2017 

• Collected iPads from Dr. Devine 

   

 

 • ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (9/18 – 9/24): 
 

 • Meet with Nate on Tuesday to get project on GitHub - Patrick 

  Bring iPad charger to lass on Wednesday to begin testing - Mary 

Familiarization with website, codebase, iPads and database – All 

Speak with Adam and Dominic about their decision to migrate databases – Patrick/Jack 

Discuss the database decision with Dr. Linos on Wednesday – Patrick/Jack 

Team picture on Wednesday - All 

 

 

 

 


